HOUSE COMMITTEE ON JUDICIARY Hearing Room Tapes MEMBERS PRESENT: Rep. Del Parks, Chair Rep. Kate Brown, Vice-Chair Rep. Chuck Carpenter Rep. Peter Courtney Rep. Leslie Lewis Rep. Lisa Naito Rep. Eileen Qutub Rep. Veral Tarno MEMBER EXCUSED: Rep. Grisham Rep. Johnston Rep. Prozanski Rep. Tiernan STAFF PRESENT: Holly Robinson, Committee Counsel Milt Jones, Committee Counsel Janet Ellingsworth, Committee Assistant MEASURES HEARD: Work Session on SB 85 Work Session on SB 86 Work Session on SB 157 Work Session on SB 240 Work Session on SB 268 Work Session on HB 2695 These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. TAPE , A 003 CHAIR PARKS: Convenes meeting at 10:02 A.M. OPENS the WORK SESSION on SB 85 004 JONES: Gives brief description of SB 85. 006 MOTION: REP. BROWN: Moves SB 85 to the Floor with at do pass recommendation. VOTE: In a roll call vote all members present vote AYE. REPS. 007 CARPENTER, GRISHAM, JOHNSTON, PROZANSKI and TIERNAN are EXCUSED. 010 CHAIR PARKS: The motion CARRIES. 011 REP. QUTUB will lead discussion on the Floor. CLOSES the WORK SESSION on SB 85 OPENS the WORK SESSION on SB 86 013 JONES: Gives brief description of SB 86. 015 MOTION: REP. BROWN: Moves SB 86 to the Floor with a do pass recommendation. REP. TARNO: We're asking for a deviation for that lifetime issue to a 017 period shortly after a person dies? I'm going to support the bill. 020 VOTE: In a roll call vote all members present vote AYE. REPS. GRISHAM, JOHNSTON, PROZANSKI and TIERNAN are EXCUSED. CHAIR PARKS: The motion CARRIES. 022 REP. TARNO will lead discussion on the Floor. 024 CLOSES the WORK SESSION on SB 86 OPENS the WORK SESSION on SB 157 JONES: Gives brief overview of SB 157. [EXHIBIT A] 026 031 MOTION: REP. BROWN: Moves SB 157 to the floor as amended with a do pass recommendation. VOTE: In a roll call vote all members present vote AYE. 033 CHAIR PARKS: The motion CARRIES. 0.3.5

036 REP. CARPENTER will lead discussion on the Floor. CLOSES the WORK SESSION on SB 157 OPENS the WORK SESSION on SB 240 040 JONES: Gives brief overview of SB 240. 042 MOTION: REP. BROWN: Moves SB 240 to the Floor with a do pass recommendation. 044 VOTE: In a roll call vote all members present vote AYE. REPS. GRISHAM, JOHNSTON, PROZANSKI and TIERNAN are EXCUSED. 046 CHAIR PARKS: The motion CARRIES. 047 REP. BROWN will lead discussion on the Floor. CLOSES the WORK SESSION on SB 240 OPENS the WORK SESSION the SB 268 051 JONES: Gives brief overview of SB 268. MOTION: REP. BROWN: Moves SB 268 to the Floor with a do pass 054 recommendation. 056 REP. TARNO: Discusses the Senate's -8 amendments. 060 JONES: I'm sure when they inserted it they moved some lines down. REP. BROWN: They moved down to line 19. 064 070 VOTE: In a roll call vote all members present vote AYE. REPS. GRISHAM, JOHNSTON, PROZANSKI and TIERNAN are EXCUSED. CHAIR PARKS: The motion CARRIES. 073 075 REP NAITO will lead discussion on the Floor CLOSES the WORK SESSION on SB 268 OPENS the WORK SESSION on HB 2695 079 ROBINSON: Gives brief overview of HB 2695. [EXHIBIT B] 115 CHAIR PARKS: This is a big deal. 120 MOTION: REP. BROWN: Moves the -4 amendments to HB 2695. 122 REP. BROWN: I have a question about lines 21 and 22, page 2, what are we saying here? 126 JOHN ELLIS, SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION: Lines 21 and 22 are part of the current child support guidelines in rule form. We use gross incomes to determine child support. CHAIR PARKS: While your there, the next on is the return of capitol, 143 number 16. 146 ELLIS: We spent one year revising the child support guidelines in a rule proceeding. There are two issues, return on capitol and return of capitol. 162 REP. LEWIS: I want to ask Rep. Courtney a question, is Mr. Sealy happy with this bill? REP. COURTNEY: Yes he is. 164 CHAIR PARKS: The amendments are adopted. 168 170 MOTION: REP. BROWN: Moves HB 2695 as amended to the Floor with a do pass recommendation. 172 VOTE: In a roll call vote all members present vote AYE. REPS. GRISHAM, JOHNSTON, PROZANSKI and TIERNAN are EXCUSED. 176 CHAIR PARKS: The motion CARRIES. 178 REP. PROZANSKI will lead discussion on the Floor. CLOSES the WORK SESSION on HB 2695 180 CHAIR PARKS: For you folks in the Civil Subcommittee this morning, I meant for you to work the bills. We're not going to bring them back we're going to take them to the Full Committee, if you have any amendments or concerns, talk to counsel so she can work on them. REP. BROWN: There was only one controversial amendment and I will work 184 with Milt Jones to see if we can come up with something. 189 CHAIR PARKS: We are going to try and do 30 bills in the full committee without a hearing. I need to speed things up if we are going to meet the

Speaker's time table. With nothing further from the committee the meeting is adjourned at 10:30 A.M.

Submitted by, Reviewed by,

Janet Ellingsworth Debra Johnson Committee Clerk Committee Coordinator

EXHIBIT SUMMARY:

A - Proposed amendments to SB 157 - Staff - 10 pages B - Proposed amendments to HB 2695 - Staff - 3 pages